(By email)

Dear I

We recently responded to your request for information which the GLA received on 3™ August
2019, which was dealt with under with the Freedom of Information Act 2000. We provided details
of the affordable housing tenures Newlon will deliver after it became a Strategic Partner in July
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2019, and the grant allocation linked to the delivery of these homes by March 2022.

Regrettably there was an error in the table regarding the level of funding allocated to the Shared
Ownership / London Living Rent and London Affordable Rent homes being delivered by Newlon.

This was due to two figures being incorrectly transposed from the source table.

The corrected table is below:

Number of [Funding set out in| Correct level of Difference
Tenure - o :

units previous response funding

(incorrect)

Shared Ownership
/ London Living 710 £13,952,000 £14,942,000 +£990,000
Rent
Ilizlrwlfon Affordable 308 £13,240,000 £12.250,000 -£990,000
Other 7 £770,000 £770,000 £0
Totals 1,115 [£27,962,000 £27,962,000 [£0

In your response dated 4" September, you asked for a more detailed explanation of the grant
rates across Newlon’s programme. Some of the schemes being delivered by Newlon do not require
any direct funding from the GLA. In exceptional circumstances, such as to deliver supported
housing, the GLA will provide funding above the set grant rates. This is the case for the seven

homes in the ‘Other’ row.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk ¢ 020 7983 4000




Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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